
 
 

 

President 
Mickey Valdivia 

Vice President 
Chander Letulle 

Treasurer 
Robert Ybarra 

Secretary 
Kevin Walton 

Directors 
Dr. Blair M Ball 
Ron Duncan 
Larry Smith 

General Manager 
Lance Eckhart, 

PG, CHG 

Legal Counsel 
Jeffry Ferre 

 
 

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY 
Water Conservation and Education  

Committee Meeting  
Agenda 

 
October 8, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. 

 
1210 Beaumont Avenue, Beaumont, CA 92223 

 
This meeting is being held virtually and in person. 

Link and telephone option provided is available for the  
convenience of the public. 

 

TO JOIN VIA ZOOM:  Zoom Teleconference Link 
TO JOIN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE  

CALL: 669-900-6833 | MEETING ID: 920 2075 7570 
 

Members of the public who wish to comment on any item within the jurisdiction 
of the Agency or any item on the agenda may submit comments by emailing 
mcabral@sgpwa.com or may do so during the meeting.  Comments will become 
part of the meeting record. 
*In order to reduce feedback, please mute your audio when you are not 
speaking. 
 

Esta reunión se llevará a cabo virtualmente y en persona.   
El enlace y la opción telefónica proporcionada  

es para la comodidad del público. 
 

PARA UNIRSE VÍA ZOOM:  Zoom Teleconference Link 
PARA UNIRSE A LA JUNTA CON LA OPCIÓN TELEFONICA 

LLAMAR: 669-900-6833 | ID DE REUNIÓN: 920 2075 7570 
 

Los miembros del público que deseen comentar sobre cualquier tema dentro de 
la jurisdicción de la Agencia o cualquier tema en la agenda pueden enviar 
comentarios por correo electrónico a mcabral@sgpwa.com o pueden hacerlo 
durante la reunión.  Los commentarios pasarán a formar parte del registro de la 
reunión de la Junta. 
*Para reducir los comentarios, silencia el audio cuando no estés hablando. 

 
1. Call to Order, Flag Salute, and Roll Call 
 
2. Adjustment and Adoption of the Agenda 
 
3. Public Comment: Members of the public may address the Committee at 
this time concerning items relating to any matter within the Agency's 
jurisdiction.  There will be an opportunity to comment on specific agenda items 
as the items are addressed.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to 
no more than five minutes.  Under the Brown Act, no action or discussion shall 
take place on any item not appearing on the agenda, except that the Committee 
or Staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed for the 
purpose of directing statements or questions to Staff for follow-up. 

https://zoom.us/j/92020757570
mailto:mcabral@sgpwa.
https://zoom.us/j/92020757570
mailto:mcabral@sgpwa.com


 
4. Approval of Minutes of August 13, 2024, Committee Meeting (pg. 3) 

 
5. Status Report on IERCD Programs (pg. 5) 
 
6. Announcement: Water Conservation & Education Committee Meeting:  
 December 10, 2024 

 
7. Adjournment 

 
 
 

(1) Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than 
seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Agency's office, during regular business hours.  When practical, these public records 
will also be made available on the Agency's website, accessible at: www.sgpwa.com (2) Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this 
meeting should telephone the Agency at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation. 

https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/10/08-13-24-Draft-WCED-Minutes.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/10/SGPWA-IERCD-2024-25-Water-Conservation-Programming-Partnership.pdf


SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY 
1210 Beaumont Avenue, Beaumont, California 92223 

Official Minutes 
Water Conservation and Education Committee 

August 13, 2024 

THIS MEETING WAS HELD IN PERSON AND VIA ZOOM. 

Committee Members Present: 
Ron Duncan, Chair 
Larry Smith, Member  
Mickey Valdivia, Member 

Committee Members Absent: 
None. 

Staff Present: 
Lance Eckhart, General Manager 
Maricela Cabral, Exec. Asst./Clerk of the Board 

Others in Attendance: 
Gabriela Preciado, Education Programs Lead, IERCD (via teleconference) 
Shari Tindall, Conservation Educator, IERCD (via teleconference) 
Mandy Parkes, District Manager, IERCD (via teleconference) 
Sarah Wargo, President, Cabazon Water District (via teleconference) 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute
The San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency Water Conservation and
Education Committee meeting was called to order by Chairman Duncan
at 1:30 p.m., August 13, 2024.  Member Valdivia led the Committee in the
Pledge of Allegiance; Chairman Duncan requested roll call.  A quorum
was present.

2. Adoption and Adjustment of the Agenda
The Agenda was adopted as published.

3. Public Comment
Sarah Wargo, President of Cabazon Water District introduced herself as
a candidate for Division 1 of the San Gorgonio Pass Water District.

4. Approval of Minutes of June 17, 2024 Committee Meeting
On a motion by Member Smith, seconded by Member Valdivia, the
Committee approved the minutes of the June 17, 2024, Water
Conservation and Education Committee Meeting.  Motion carried 3-0.

5. Status Report on IERCD Programs
Gabriela Preciado (IERCD Education Programs Lead) provided a
presentation on the 2023-24 Water Conservation Programming

3



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
Water Conservation & Education Workshop 
August 13, 2024 
Page 2 

Partnership which included information on the target projections and what 
has occurred to date.  Ms. Preciado spoke on the upcoming scheduled 
workshops, community events and updated the Committee on the school 
outreach programs.  

6. Contract for Professional Services with the Inland Empire Resource
Conservation District for FY 2024-25
General Manager Lance Eckhart presented the Committee with an
overview of the Contract for Professional Services with the Inland Empire
Resource Conservation District for FY 2024-25.  Mandy Parks, District
Manager for IERCD, provided additional context regarding the new
contract.  Committee members Valdivia and Smith voiced their support for
the proposed contract.  Member Valdivia suggested incorporating
Homeowner Association Communities into the educational program,
along with turf conversion initiatives.

On a motion by Member Valdivia, seconded by Chairman Duncan, the
Committee approved the Contract for Professional Services with Inland
Empire Resource Conservation District for Fiscal Year 2024-25.
Approved by the following roll call vote:
Ayes:  Duncan, Smith, Valdivia
Noes:  None
Absent:  None
Motion passed 3-0.

7. Announcement: Next Water Conservation & Education Committee
Meeting:  October 8, 2024

8. Adjournment.  The meeting of the Water Conservation and Education
Committee of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency was adjourned by
Committee Chair Duncan at 2:08 p.m.

 Maricela V. Cabral, CMC, CPMC 
 Exec. Asst./Clerk of the Board 

4



SGPWA/ IERCD 2024-25
Water Conservation

Programming Partnership 

5



Students
Impacted

Classroom Presentations Workshops

2024-25 Projections

Projected
66

Projected
2,000 

Community Events

Projected
5

Projected
1,000

Community
Members Impacted

Projected
4

Projected
200

Community Members
Impacted

6



Education Programs

School/ Organization # of Programs Grade: Students Reached SGPWA Division:

Cabazon Elementary,
Cabazon

2 3rd 65 1

Hoffer Elementary, Banning 1 3rd 23 2

Central Elementary, Banning 5 3rd /4th 150 2

7



Date: Event: Meaningful Connections: Billable/Non-Billable

9/6 & 9/7
Stagecoach Days,

Banning
227 Community Members Billable

9/21
Cabazon

Community Fair,
Cabazon

190 Community Members Billable

9/25
Banning Library

Game Day,
Banning

18 in attendance - 11 children,
7 adults

Non-Billable

Community Events

8



Quarter Focus Districts

2
Creation of workshop calendar and

topics with target community
facilities and UCCE Master Gardeners

All

3
Scheduling and facilitation of 2

SGPWA workshops
Prioritized to hit 2 separate

districts

4
Scheduling and facilitation of 2

SGPWA workshops
Prioritized to hit 2 separate

districts

Workshops

9



Water Assessments

Quarter: Focus SGPWA Division:

2

Development of templates, guidance and
approach to soliciting and completing
effective home water assessments;

creation of updated incentives for each
municipality covered by SGPWA

All

3
Completion of initial assessment; analysis
of process and identification of changes

necessary to elevate effectiveness
All

4
Completion of >10 assessments for SGPWA

service area
All

10



Thank you for your support! 

Key Staff for SGPWA Contract: 
Education Programs Lead, Gabriela Preciado 

Conservation Educator, Shari Tindall

11




